Internet Resources in Toxicology and Environmental Health

Subject Listing

	Biostatistics and Epidemiology

	Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
	http://stats.bls.gov

	CDC Wonder
	http://wonder.cdc.gov

	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
	http://www.cdc.gov

	Comprehensive Epidemiologic Data Resource (CEDR)
	http://cedr.lbl.gov

	Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)
	http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/mmwr.html
ftp://ftp.cdc.gov/pub/Publications/mmwr

	National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
ftp://ftp.cdc.gov/pub/Health_Statistics/NCHS

	World Health Organization (WHO)
	http://www.who.int


	Consumer Information

	American Lung Association (ALA)
	http://www.lungusa.org

	Environmental Health Clearinghouse
	http://infoventures.com/e-hlth

	Federal Consumer Information Center (FCIC)
	http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov

	U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)
	http://www.cpsc.gov


	Environmental Health

	American Lung Association (ALA)
	http://www.lungusa.org

	American Public Health Association (APHA)
	http://www.apha.org

	American Public Works Association (APWA)
	http://www.apwa.net

	Comprehensive Epidemiologic Data Resource (CEDR)
	http://cedr.lbl.gov

	CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)
	http://www-commons.cit.nih.gov/crisp

	Duke Occupational & Environmental Medicine
	http://gilligan.mc.duke.edu/oem

	Enviro-Net
	http://www.enviro‑net.com

	Environment, Safety and Health (ES&H) Information Portal
	http://tis.eh.doe.gov/portal

	Environmental Health Clearinghouse
	http://infoventures.com/e‑hlth

	Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
	http://www.epa.gov

	Environmental Protection Magazine Online
	http://www.eponline.com

	International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)
	http://www.iarc.fr

	Joint UNEP Chemicals/WHO ‑ GEENET Project
	http://irptc.unep.ch

	National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh

	National Environmental Data Index (NEDI)
	http://www.nedi.gov

	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) 
	http://www.niehs.nih.gov

	Office of Environmental Management (EM)
	http://www.em.doe.gov

	Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development’s (OECD's) Work on Environment, Health and Safety
	http://www.oecd.org/ehs

	Specialized Information Services (SIS)
	http://sis.nlm.nih.gov

	Water Resources of the United States
	http://water.usgs.gov
ftp://h2o.usgs.gov/pub

	World Health Organization (WHO)
	http://www.who.int


	General Information

	FedWorld (federal government information locator from NTIS - National Technical Information Service)
	http://www.fedworld.gov
telnet://fedworld.gov

	National Academy of Sciences 
	http://www.nas.edu

	National Agricultural Library (NAL)
	http://www.nalusda.gov

	National Institutes of Health (NIH)
	http://www.nih.gov

	National Library of Medicine (NLM)
	http://www.nlm.nih.gov
ftp://nlmpubs.nlm.nih.gov

	U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)
	http://www.energy.gov

	U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (DHHS)
	http://www.dhhs.gov

	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)
	http://www.dol.gov

	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)
	 http://www.dot.gov

	World Health Organization (WHO)
	http://www.who.int


	Occupational Health and Safety

	American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA)
	http://www.aiha.org

	Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
	http://stats.bls.gov

	Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS)
	http://www.ccohs.ca

	Duke Occupational & Environmental Medicine
	http://gilligan.mc.duke.edu/oem

	Finnish Institute of Occupational Health (FIOH) 
	http://www.occuphealth.fi/e

	Health and Safety Executive (HSE)
	http://www.hse.gov.uk/hsehome.htm

	Injury Control Resource Information Network (ICRIN)
	http://www.injurycontrol.com/icrin

	International Occupational Safety and Health Information Centre (CIS)
	http://www.ilo.org/public/english/protection/safework/cis/index.htm

	Laboratory Chemical Safety Summaries (LCSS)
	http://www.hhmi.org/research/labsafe/lcss

	Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)
	http://www.msha.gov

	National Agricultural Library (NAL)
	http://www.nalusda.gov

	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)
	http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

	Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
	http://www.osha.gov

	OSHWEB
	http://oshweb.me.tut.fi

	Vermont Safety Information Resources, Inc. (SIRI)
	http://hazard.com     

http://haz1.siri.org


	Research

	CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)
	http://www-commons.cit.nih.gov/crisp

	Human Radiation Experiments Information Management System (HREX)
	http://hrex.dis.anl.gov

	International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)
	http://www.iarc.fr

	Laboratory Chemical Safety Summaries (LCSS)
	http://www.hhmi.org/research/labsafe/lcss

	National Center for Toxicological Research (NCTR)
	http://www.fda.gov/nctr

	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) 
	http://www.niehs.nih.gov


	National Institutes of Health (NIH)
	http://www.nih.gov

	National Toxicology Program (NTP)
	http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.gov

	Office of Human Radiation Experiments
	http://tis.eh.doe.gov/ohre

	Protecting Human Subjects (Human Subjects Research Program)
	http://www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/humsubj


	Standards

	International Organization for Standardization (ISO)
	http://www.iso.ch

	National Standards System Network (NSSN)
	http://www.nssn.org


	Toxicology

	Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
	http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov

	Canadian Poisonous Plants Information System
	http://sis.agr.gc.ca/pls/pp/poison?p_x=px

	Carcinogenic Potency Project (CPDB)
	http://potency.berkeley.edu/cpdb.html

	Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition (CFSAN)
	http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov

	Comprehensive Epidemiologic Data Resource (CEDR)
	http://cedr.lbl.gov

	CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)
	http://www-commons.cit.nih.gov/crisp

	Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
	http://www.fda.gov

	
Global Information Network on Chemicals (GINC)
	http://www.nihs.go.jp/GINC (case sensitive!)

	Human Radiation Experiments Information Management System (HREX)
	http://hrex.dis.anl.gov

	Injury Control Resource Information Network (ICRIN)
	http://www.injurycontrol.com/icrin

	International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)
	http://www.iarc.fr

	Joint UNEP Chemicals/WHO ‑ GEENET Project
	http://irptc.unep.ch

	Laboratory Chemical Safety Summaries (LCSS)
	http://www.hhmi.org/research/labsafe/lcss

	National Center for Toxicological Research (NCTR)
	http://www.fda.gov/nctr

	National Toxicology Program (NTP)
	http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.gov

	Office of Human Radiation Experiments
	
http://tis.eh.doe.gov/ohre

	Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development’s (OECD's) Work on Environment, Health and Safety
	http://www.oecd.org/ehs

	Protecting Human Subjects (Human Subjects Research Program)
	http://www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/humsubj

	Specialized Information Services (SIS)
	http://sis.nlm.nih.gov

	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)
	http://www.dot.gov

	Vermont Safety Information Resources, Inc. (SIRI)
	http://hazard.com     

http://haz1.siri.org
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